# **Wembley Carvalho**

https://www.linkedin.com/in/wembleycarvalho/wembleycarvalho@gmail.com

+55 11 98574 3177



### **Objective**

Solutions Architect | IT Infrastructure | Cloud Computing Specialist

#### Summary

Cloud specialist, 7 AWS certified, focused on critical mission environment like fault tolerance, scalability, high available and complexity. Ability to learn new technology and developer new solutions with them.

An expert IT professional, acting in any segments and technologies, such as Cloud Computing, infrastructure, support, networks, information security, web environments and e-commerce

### Specialist

- AWS DevOps and Architecting
- Linux Servers
- Critical Mission Environments
- Webservers and Application Server
- Troubleshooting

### **Professional Experience**

#### • Cloud Specialist Architect at Claro Brasil S/A

Nov 2017 - Present

Technical leader and responsible by cloud solution, new features and technologies, PoC with vendors, solutions and all environments architecture for mobile applications projects focused on video apps. Creating all DevOps Pipeline of CI-CD for my department and working with cloud evangelist engagement, focused on serverless architecture, environments and AWS features.

## Technical instructor at Ignição TI

2017 – Present

Technical AWS instructor, responsible for online and classroom AWS training.

## Critical mission environment specialist at Mandic Cloud Solutions

Jan 2017 – Nov 2017

Partner Alliance Manager for AWS partner network, technical focused on all AWS projects, Assessment, migration, POC, presale, business and product development,

Architecture and client management, working with cloud evangelist engagement and trainer for internal teams.

### Linux Senior Analyst at Quality Software

Mar 2009 – Dec 2016

Technical leader on Ongoing Project for NET/Claro. Focused on Internet environments, like Web Portal, App and mobile Site. Responsible for production, homologation and development environments. Support for projects and developer's teams.

Mission critical environments and high workloads. Acting as a DevOps and architect, integrating production and development teams and environments with agile methodology, using standard automating tools like Jenkins, git, Cheff and SaltStack and using AWS tools like CodeDeploy, CodeCommit and others.

I've implemented a project to migrate all e-commerce to the AWS platform, using any AWS. These production environments (AWS) have been integrated with development environments (on-premises) and the entire deployment is automated with DevOps process.

#### • Infrastructure Manager at Comunique-se

Apr 2008 - Oct 2009

Comunique-se is a company focused on developer and host investors relationship website company. I was responsible for all environments and the infrastructure teams to maintain these workloads. Our customers are company like Petrobras, Santander. Embraer and other like these.

#### • IT Analyst temporary at Atos Origin

Jun 2007 - Apr 2008

o Telecom support at Shell Brazil

I was a support Telecom responsible for interconnections of all stations and bases of Shell Brasil. All environments were cisco components, using frame-relay networks.

Venues Support and Implementation

I was an analyst responsible for implement and support environments for Rio 2007 Pan-American Games. This project was fast but critical because of your visibility and size. I was responsible of the biggest venue to host many competitions.

#### Noc Operations at Alog Datacenter

Jul 2004 - Jan 2007

I was responsible for all shared environments offered to our customers like Email Platform (with more than 120k mail boxes), DNS servers, Webservers (Linux and Windows), database servers, analytics servers and other offers. All these environments were critical mission products, involving a hight number of customers and users.

#### **Education**

#### Estacio de Sá

Network Computer, College, 2003 - 2005

#### **ETERJ**

Industrial computer, Complementary education, 2001 – 2002

#### Languages

- Portuguese
- English

### **Expertise**

Web Environments
Content Delivery Network
Configuration Manager and Version Controls (Jenkins, Puppet, Chef, SaltStack and Git)
Continuo Integrations
High available and Critical Mission environments
Information Security
Data Base Management
Systems focused on scalability and agility
Oracle Weblogic environments

### Certifications

AWS BigData Specialist AWS DevOps Engineering Professional **AWS Solution Architect Professional AWS Solution Architect Associate** AWS SysOps Administrator **AWS Developer Associate AWS Cloud Practitioner CSIRT Foundation Certificate - ITCerts Computer Forensics Foundation Certificate - ITCerts** Cybersecurity Foundation Certificate - ITCerts **Ethical Hacking Essentials Certificate - ITCerts** InfoSec Foundation Certificate - ITCerts Information Security Officer Certificate - ITCerts Information Security Policy Foundation Certificate - ITCerts Information Security Specialist Certificate - ITCerts Microsoft DevOps200.1 - DevOps on Azure PaaS Microsoft AZURE214x - Azure Fundamentals Microsoft Azure 213x - Microsoft Azure for AWS Experts

#### **Trainings**

Architecting on AWS - Amazon Training

DevOps Engineering on AWS - Amazon Training

AWS Technical Professional - Amazon Training

AWS Business Professional - Amazon Training

AWS Security Fundamentals - Amazon Training

AWS TCO and Cloud Economics - Amazon Training

AWS Well-Architected – Amazon Training

AWS Certified Solution Architect Professional - aCLoudGuru

AWS Certified DevOps Engineer Professional - aCloudGuru

AWS Certified Solution Architect Associate - aCloudGuru

AWS Certified Developer Associate - aCloudGuru

AWS Certified SysOps Associate - aCloudGuru

AWS DevOps Engineer Pro – LinuxAcademy

AWS Solution Architect Professional - LinuxAcademy

AWS BigData Specialist - LinuxAcademy

AWS Practitioner - LinuxAcademy

Oracle WebCenter Sites 11g System Administrator - Oracle University

Oracle Weblogic Server 10g System Administrator - Quality Software

CISSP Certified Information System Security Professional - Training Education

CEH Certified Ethical Hacker Security Implementation - Training Education

Ethical Hacker Foundations - Udemy

Linux System Engineer - M.Cury

#### Volunteer job

 $Community \ leader \ and \ speaker \ of \ the \ biggest \ AWS \ Cloud \ Community \ in \ Brazil \ with \ nearly \ 5000 \ members. \\ \underline{https://www.meetup.com/pt-BR/Sao-Paulo-Amazon-Web-Services-AWS-Meetup/}$ 

Speaker in big events, like AWS Summit SP and TDC-SP (the developer conference)